
From: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:36 PM 
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR 
Subject: DERF Change Order 7, Pilgrim Cleaners, BRRTS No. 02-13-551995 
Attachments: 220513_DERF CO 7_Pilgrim Cleaners.pdf; 2022 Revised Bid Form.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Cindy, we are requesting an additional $18,429 in DERF funding to cover soil vapor extraction (SVE) 
system construction costs for the above-noted Pilgrim Cleaners case. The original estimated SVE 
contractor costs ($19,450) were summarized in our November 25, 2015 Proposal. The 2015 budget was 
based on SCS’s estimated SVE and electrical contractor costs. We subsequently prepared a more 
detailed bid package to secure the attached bid from Reconex, which totals $37,879. This Change Order 
requests additional funding to cover the difference between the 2015 and 2022 estimated contractor 
costs. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions concerning this change order. 
 
Rob 
 
Robert Langdon 
Senior Project Manager 
SCS Engineers 
2830 Dairy Drive 
Madison, WI  53718-6751  USA 
608-216-7329 (W) 
608-212-3995 (C) 
rlangdon@scsengineers.com 
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Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Program
Reimbursement Cost Detail Linking Spreadsheet Form 4400-214D (R 08/12)
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Site Name: Pilgrim Cleaners
BRRTS #: 02-13-551995

Type of Action: Interim Action and Remediation

TASKS

Bid / Budgeted Description
Bid / Budgeted 

Amount
4/16/2015

CO #5
5/13/2019

CO #6
5/13/2022 

CO#7

Total 
Approved 

Budget
Previous Claims 

(If applicable)
Total Invoiced 

Costs

Budget Remaining
Use (-) to indicate 

cost over-run

% Task 
Complete, 
Remarks

Consultant Costs
Remedial Action Work Plan 1,218.00$          -$              1,218.00$        2,136.75$           -$                    (918.75)$                    100
SVE Pilot Test 14,863.00$        1,624.00$      16,487.00$      16,495.50$         -$                    (8.50)$                        100
SVE System Construction 14,170.00$        1,024.00$      15,194.00$      10,481.50$         6,536.50$           (1,824.00)$                 50
OM & Reporting 49,070.00$        6,654.00$      55,724.00$      -$                    -$                    55,724.00$                0
Vapor Mitigation/Access/Scope Revision 11,440.00$    7,164.50$      18,604.50$      15,709.75$         3,298.50$           (403.75)$                    50
Sub-Slab Sampling/Reporting 3,886.00$      3,886.00$        -$                    -$                    3,886.00$                  0

-$                -$                    -$                    -$                           
Consultant Cost Total 79,321.00$       11,440.00$   20,352.50$   -$               111,113.50$    44,823.50$         9,835.00$           56,455.00$                0

Sub-Contractor Costs
Drilling Contractor 5,110.00$          330.00$         5,440.00$        3,740.00$           -$                    1,700.00$                  100
Laboratory Contractor (Remedial Action) 8,800.00$          1,596.00$      10,396.00$      1,194.00$           248.00$              8,954.00$                  10
SVE Construction Contractor 18,250.00$        18,429.00$     36,679.00$      -$                    -$                    36,679.00$                0
Electrician 1,200.00$          1,200.00$        -$                    -$                    1,200.00$                  0
Electricity (2 yrs.) 1,500.00$          1,500.00$        -$                    -$                    1,500.00$                  0
Mitigation System Contractor 28,500.00$    28,500.00$      14,110.00$         -$                    14,390.00$                25
Private Utility Locate Contractor -$                312.50$              -$                    (312.50)$                    100
Laboratory Contractor (Interim Action) 1,200.00$      1,200.00$        -$                    -$                    1,200.00$                  0

-$                -$                    -$                    -$                           
Sub-Contractor Cost Total 34,860.00$       28,500.00$   3,126.00$     18,429.00$    84,915.00$     19,356.50$         248.00$             65,310.50$                

DERF ELIGIBLE SUB-TOTALS 114,181.00$      39,940.00$    23,478.50$    18,429.00$     196,028.50$    64,180.00$         10,083.00$         121,765.50$              

Non-DERF Eligible Expenses
Travel 337.28$              -$                    
Claim Preparation 810.00$              3,249.00$           
Mileage/Meals 110.78$              125.38$              

-$                    
Non-DERF Cost Total 1,258.06$           3,374.38$           
INVOICE GRAND TOTAL 65,438.06$      13,457.38$      

BUDGET


